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From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 20 February 2014 12:29
To: GL­HCORNERMCENQ
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.

Hello
 
I do understand that most of the items listed in my emails are archived due to there date but as I can
see errors in the dates of some of the things and I know this as fact I would like all items checked that
is listed so that it can be checked against the PNC records I have got the print out from.
 
Many Thanks
 
Simon Cordell
 
 

From: GL­HCORNERMCENQ [mailto:gl­hcornermcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 20 February 2014 12:14
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.
 
Dear Mr Cordell,
 
Further to the conversation between Mrs Cordell and a member of staff yesterday, please specify
which dates and offences you wish us to check.  Almost all the offences are archived and not
immediately accessible using the computer; specific dates and offences would help reduce the delay in
providing this information.   

Regards,

Customer Services Unit

Administration Office

Highbury Corner Magistrates Court

Tel: 0207­506 3100

Fax: 0870 739 5768
e­mail: GL­HCORNERMCENQ@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
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